May 9, 2014

Robert L. Miller

General Counsel/FOIA Officer
Eastern lllinois University
600 Lincoln Avenue

Charleston, IL 61920 E‘U GENEHAL (IUUNSEL

Dear Mr. Miller,

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting the following information:
e Summary of Postseason Football Institutional Bow! Expenses;
e The university athletics program’s full financial report submitted to the NCAA;
e This request applies for the school years 2013-2014; 2012-2013; 2011-2012; 2010-2011;
2009-2010; 2008-2009.

Because this information would be used in a newspaper story intended to educate the public, |
ask that you waive or reduce the normal fee for producing this information. If the cost of
producing this information would be more than $50, please notify me before proceeding.

If in your view any of the above records contain information you deem to be exempt from
disclosure under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act please redact that portion of
the record and provide the remainder, 'specifying the precise nature of the redacted
information and the specific exemption on which you rely in the event we were to ask for its
disclosure.

| ask that you e-mail the information to jahopkins@tribune.com or mail it to the address below.
Feel free to contact me if you have any other questions. | would be happy to discuss how to
narrow the request in order to not create an unreasonable amount of work for your staff.

Sincerely,

Jared S. Hopkins
Reporter

Chicago Tribune

435 N. Michigan Avenue
Chicago, 1L 60611
312-222-3815



